From: "McCarthy, Ryan (OS/ASA/PSC/FMP)" <Ryan.McCarthy@psc.hhs.gov>

Date: February 13, 2025 at 10:48:46 AM EST

To: "Harvey, Stephen" <stephen.harvey@mountsinai.org>

Cc: "Rosamond, Matthew" <Matthew.Rosamond@mountsinai.org>, "Aaronson, Robert"
<robert.aaronson@mountsinai.org>, "Appavu, Raj" <raj.appavu@mountsinai.org>
Subject: RE: FB Proposal - Icahn School of Medicine at Mount Sinai

Steve,

In the interim, you can use this email as confirmation that we are in agreement at a Fixed Fringe Rate of
31.0% for 01/01/2025 - 12/31/2025.

Thanks,

Ryan McCarthy
Senior Cost Negotiator, Grants Finance and Administration Services

Program Support Center, Cost Allocation Services
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
26 Federal Plaza, Room 3412

New York, NY 10278

Office: (212) 264-2069

From: Harvey, Stephen <stephen.harvey@mountsinai.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 9:29 AM

To: McCarthy, Ryan (OS/ASA/PSC/FMP) <Ryan.McCarthy@psc.hhs.gov>

Cc: Rosamond, Matthew <Matthew.Rosamond@mountsinai.org>; Aaronson, Robert
<robert.aaronson@mountsinai.org>; Appavu, Raj <raj.appavu@mountsinai.org>
Subject: RE: FB Proposal - Icahn School of Medicine at Mount Sinai

Hi Ryan,

Is it possible to issue the fringe benefit rate now?

We’re a month and a half into the new year and still using the old fringe rates.
Thanks for your help.

Steve
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